
 

 
 

 

To:   Temple Heritage Center, Inc. 
Attn:   Tyson Domer 
From: Spencer Valentine, Asset Manager 
Re:   3359 Ruckle Street (old Beth El Temple) 
 
 
You asked for a proposal for outside groundskeeping services at 3359 Ruckle 
and the 3357 Ruckle driveway and parking lot.  
 
For an initial clean-up including removal of the wooded weeds in the alley we 
would charge $300 and then we would mow and trim the lot, every 10 to 14 days 
for $50 a month. As we approach the end of the growing season, we could do 
some hedge-trimming and other close-out weeding and groundskeeping services 
for a $150. I would recommend either the initial clean-up or close-out include the 
laying of fresh mulch, which we would spread at no added cost except for the 
cost of the mulch itself. 
 
I hope this helps. 

 
Spencer Valentine 
Asset Manager 


